

ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF COTTAGE GROVE, WISCONSIN
Adopted pursuant to Sec. 25.01 of the Town of Cottage Grove Code

Title: Alcohol Beverages

Code Section(s) created, amended, or repealed	<u>5.03(1)(b),</u>	<u>Table</u>	<u>7.05,</u>
Presented to Board by	<u>Town Clerk</u>		
Committee Review by	<u>None</u>		
Date(s) Public Hearing(s) held (if required)	<u>None</u>		
Date adopted	<u>April 4, 2005</u>		
Vote	<u>4-0</u>		
Date of posting of adoption of ordinance	<u>April 8, 2005</u>		

The Town Board of the Town of Cottage Grove does ordain as follows:

1. Section 5.01 (1) shall be amended to read as follows:

5.01 REGULATION OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGE ESTABLISHMENTS

(1) HOURS OF SERVICE OF LICENSED PREMISES

(a) In addition to the restrictions described in (1)(b-f), no alcohol beverage may be sold, served, or otherwise provided to any patron of a licensed premises, between the hours of 2:00 A.M. and 6:00 A.M. Monday through Friday, or between the hours of 2:30 AM and 6:00 AM Saturday or Sunday.

(b) Class "A" - No person may sell, or otherwise provide, fermented malt beverages on Class "A" licensed premises, between the hours of 12:00 A.M. and 8:00 A.M., although said premises may remain open for the conduct of other lawful business.

(c) "Class A" - No person may sell, or otherwise provide, any intoxicating liquor on a "Class A" premises in an original package, or container, or for consumption off the premises, between the hours of 9:00 P.M. and 8:00 A.M.

(d) Class "B" - No person may sell, or otherwise provide, fermented malt beverages on a Class "B" premises in an original unopened package, container, or bottle, or for consumption off the premises, between the hours of 12:00 A.M. and 6:00 A.M.

(e) "Class B" and Reserve Class B - No person may sell, or otherwise provide, intoxicating liquor or wine, on a "Class B" premises in an original unopened package or container, or for consumption off the premises between the hours of 9:00 P.M. and 8:00 A.M.

(f) "Class C" - No person may sell, or otherwise provide, wine, between the hours of 2:00 A.M. and 6:00 A.M. Monday through Friday, or between the hours of 2:30 AM and 6:00 AM Saturday and Sunday.

2. Section 5.03 (1)(b) shall be amended to read as follows:

(b) Application shall be made to the town clerk using the current Alcohol Beverage License Application forms as prescribed by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue and as may be amended from time to time. Current copies of these forms may be obtained from the town clerk.

1. Table 7.05 shall be amended to read as follows:

TABLE 07-05

Reserve "Class B"[Intoxicating Beverage]	[\$10,000.00]
Class "A" [Beer]	[\$500.00]
Class "B" [Beer]	[\$100.00]
"Class A" [Liquor]	[\$500.00]
"Class B" [Liquor]	[\$500.00]
"Class B" [Winery]	[\$100.00]
"Class C" [Wine]	[\$100.00]
Operator	[\$25.00]
Manager	[\$25.00]
Temporary Class "B" [Picnic/Beer]	[\$10.00/day]
Temporary "Class B" [Picnic/Wine]	[\$10.00/day]

Adopted this 4th day of April, 2005

Kris Hampton, Town Chair

ATTEST:

Kim Banigan, Town Clerk

Approved as to form this
_____ day of _____, _____.

Constance L. Anderson, Esq.
Cottage Grove Town Attorney
Gregory D. Murray, Esq.
Cottage Grove Assistant Town Attorney

Redline Version Follows:

1. *Section 5.01 (1) shall be amended to read as follows:*

5.02 REGULATION OF ALCOHOL BEVERAGE ESTABLISHMENTS

(2) HOURS OF SERVICE OF LICENSED PREMISES

(a) In addition to the restrictions described in (1)(b-f), no alcohol beverage may be sold, served, or otherwise provided to any patron of a licensed premises, between the hours of ~~1:30~~ 2:00 A.M. and ~~8:00~~ 6:00 A.M. Monday through Friday, or between the hours of 2:30 A.M. and 6:00 A.M. Saturday or Sunday.

(b) Class "A" ~~{s. 125.25, Stats.}~~ - No person may sell, or otherwise provide, fermented malt beverages on Class "A" licensed premises, between the hours of ~~9:00 PM~~ 12:00 A.M. and 8:00 A.M., although said premises may remain open for the conduct of other lawful business.

(c) "Class A" ~~{s. 125.51(2), Stats.}~~ - No person may sell, or otherwise provide, any intoxicating liquor on a "Class A" premises in an original package, or container, or for consumption off the premises, between the hours of 9:00 PM and 8:00 AM.

(d) Class "B" ~~{s. 125.26, Stats.}~~ - No person may sell, or otherwise provide, fermented malt beverages on a Class "B" premises in an original unopened package, container, or bottle, or for consumption off the premises, between the hours of ~~9:00 PM~~ 12:00 A.M. and ~~8:00~~ 6:00 A.M.

(e) "Class B" ~~{s. 125.51(3)(am,b), Stats.}~~ and Reserve Class B ~~{s. 125.51(4)(a)(4) Stats.}~~ - No person may sell, or otherwise provide, intoxicating liquor or wine, on a "Class B" premises in an original unopened package or container, or for consumption off the premises between the hours of 9:00 PM and 8:00 AM.

(f) "Class C" ~~{s. 125.51(3m)(b), Stats.}~~ - No person may sell, or otherwise provide, wine, between the hours of ~~1:30~~ 2:00 A.M. and ~~8:00~~ 6:00 A.M. Monday through Friday, or between the hours of 2:30 A.M. and 6:00 A.M. Saturday and Sunday.

2. *Section 5.03 (1)(b) shall be amended to read as follows:*

(b) Application shall be made to the town clerk using ~~the town of Cottage Grove application for alcohol beverage license application form. A current copy of this form is attached as Appendix 05-A; with the same force and effect as if it were fully printed herein.~~ the current Alcohol Beverage License Application forms as prescribed by the Wisconsin Department of Revenue and as may be amended from time to time. Current copies of these forms may be obtained from the town clerk.

1. *Table 7.05 shall be amended to read as follows:*

TABLE 07-05

Reserve "Class B"[Intoxicating Beverage]	[\$10,000.00]
Class "A" [Beer]	[\$500.00] [\$100.00]
Class "B" [Beer]	[\$500.00] [\$100.00]
"Class A" [Liquor]	[\$500.00]
"Class B" [Liquor]	[\$500.00]
"Class B" [Winery]	[\$100.00]
"Class C" [Wine]	[\$100.00]
Operator	[\$25.00]
Manager	[\$25.00]
Temporary Class "B" [Picnic/Beer]	[\$25.00/day] [\$10.00]
Temporary "Class B" [Picnic/Wine]	[\$25.00/day] [\$10.00]